8/2/70

Mr. Shemen Carmell
Carmell & Cherbone
29 3. La Selle St.,
Chleego, Ill. 80803

Dear Mr. Camell,

It would be ungentlemsnly, indeed, dovnright discounteous, which 1s
neither my intent nor my mennar, to sssume that the departures from reality in
your letter of XpriX May 28 originete with you, so I assume they were presented
to you by your client, WCFL,

I slsn recognize that the tardiness in responding %o my letter of April
8 18 not your famls, for I ¥now, sa you:slso do if the letter was given $o0 you
in tue envelope in which I meiled 1t, thnt your client 4s on 1+ represented s
"unlnown” to the Post 0ffice in Chicego? If they failed and you have Bny interest
in this, my second letter, requested by your client by pbone, was nleo returned
to me, also marked "unknown”, nnd that one I 314 not insist the poet office
deliver,

Your lettsr addresmsons wee part of the long discusaions 1 imd with
ropresentatives of your client snd 1% is not a part 1 assume ner does it sddress
the dsmage doms me by your clisnt. It is irrelavent spd immeterisl for you to tell
me tust "they 414 mot participate in either the formulation or preparation of the
lawauit” (you dignify that frivolity) filsd by Sherman Skolniek,

I hsd three phone conversations with representatives of your clieng. The
first was when tue news director took %o call I ad reszed %o the m nager. The
seconc was by the reporter he had assigned to work w th Skolnick, and the third
wag witi the news director, after his long silsnce, when he 53 promised to send
ms several simple things snd he d1d not. I sugzest correspondence betwesn us wuld
be more productive end the problems =nd costs of your client will be diminished if
they are more foréhright with you. They should tall you, for example, that I
repeatedly encoursged them to record our coaversstion, as I 414, so that their
superiors would know the fect as I $nformed them. You 88e, my initisl sssumttion
wss that your client was, in part, victimized by sn unserupuloue self-sseker from
whom 1 felt we both necded proteetion, snd my parpose wos to make 1t posaidble fop
your client to diminish the damage dons me md $hat walch he might yat do nimself,
as these tapes will make cleer. I did not sssume melicious intent by your client,
6lse 1'd not have phoned end written aim but would have sought counsel. Hewever,
your client's subsequent behavior im not consistent witn innocence, whether or not
my initisl essumption was the correct one.

I would prefer to deal openly with you ani will mske the affortp ea I
did with your client, To tiisz end I suggost you sak ain if ne did do as i encouraged
and taped our calls. If he 4id nod, I will glve you when I e¢man a tronscript of
-8ny portions you may went.



Next, 1f he hss not done so, I take the liberty of suggestinz you
encourage yocur client %c tne btelief his interest is served by tellinc his
lawyer the truth and the vhole truth, a2s I suggest to you nothing is accompkished
by tue semanties in pretending my concern is with your client's slleged parti-
cipstion in tue preperstion of Skolnick's “suit”,

For your initisl consideration I present these factas:

I apent & grest smount of time and effort in tioe resesrching, investi-
gating and writing of s very long book that was copyrighted prior to your clisnt's
interest in tue zutjeet natter, Sherman Skolnick, by deception snd misrepresenta-
tion, was =ble to obiain some of the documents in 1% mnd some used in its pre-
paration byt not reproduced in faecsimile iniit. Your client assigned & reporter
(Psbn) %o work with Skolnick for st least several wecks. Your client told me he
"checked out" what Skolnick teld end showed him., Had b» done tuis, had he
exercised tue normal prudence zad good judgemsnt expectable, 21l of tids would
beve been avoldeu. For exampls, Skolnick showed him ons of my letters, from which
I nad, for special reasons, cut out the neme of the addressee, Now s ressonabiy
prudent man would bave hed deep concern adout something like this. Anmother exemple
is the allegation tnast the Varren Comnission suppressed the evidamce thet the
elleged assassination rifle wes purchased in Chicego. The fact i: this proof is
central to tie ‘srran Commission, and by simply comsulting it your client would
have learned tie truth. Meed I tell you he alao could have phoned the Chicego
supplier, with little difficulty? He'd have learned %he truth, indeed tiat en
executive of the supplier testifled at some length and witn some det«il before
the Yarren Comniesion. S0, if your client d1d not trust that of which he certeinly
inew end that :kich it is bis btusiness to Imow, the most severe denunciations of
Skolnick's character snd practises by your loesl courts, the internel evidence
of that with wileh he was presented &nd tost with which be worked was more tusn
encugh to zlert bim to what b2 was getting into snd whet its consequences misht be.
1 do not her: cite sll such internsl evidence.

Tue meterisl sired without authority by your clisent is mine under both
the common snd copyright lawe. ide aired 1t prior to toe filing of the sult end
after workinz ut some length with Skolnick, m tie filing of the suit bestows
upon bim mo immunity. Moreover, your client dld iesue & press release on this
and did lend his rezutation %~ Skolnick's wrongful, illicit and demeging activities.
‘{thout your 2lient's lending his affortemd reputation to Skolpick, wiet Skolnick
dld would not have received the sttemtion it aid internmaticnally, wiica compounds
the demage done me. If you were mede awsre of the fact that Skolnick earlie r aired
my material on RSV sad got ettention in the "hicagezrproes only with it I tioink
you cen readily understend tials, If your client hes not given you copies of his
press relesse (which e discussed with me by phone) or the major Asscciated Press
story flowing tiaersfmrom, I think thess also wsuld help your umndsrstsanding. in
these undsnied end undenisble sctivities ss well ss in airing my property yopr
elient did dsmoge me.

I now have time for no mere. I do look forwerd to hesring from you. I
close sddreasing anotiber point in your letter, There is an added reason for your
client to keep his promsse ond provids me with the tapes, end toat is tae "feir-
ness doctrine”, which regquires it of him. And as to your muogestion thet I "look
to Mr. Skolnick”, first i remind you tist your client operates the radio station,
not Skolniek, ang raxt I tell you that I am filing an ection in Chicego. Skolnich
hes g copy of 1+ snd cen let your client or you see it. In telling you this, I slso
encoursge you to sacept my word thet nething Skolrick tells you can be accepted
as truthful without independent check.

Sincorely,
Hlarold Weisbterg



Law OFFICES

CARMELL & CHARONE
BARRISTER HALL
29 SouTH LASALLE STREET

CHICAGO 60603
CENTRAL 6-8033

May 28, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq d'Or Press

Route 8,

Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Your letter of April 8, 1970 to the Manager
of Radio Station WCFL has been referred to us as its
counsel.

Apparently your letter was directed to the radio
station because of the reported statement that represen-
tatives of WCFL "worked with Skolnick in its preparation."

Our clients advise us that they did not participate
in either the formulation or preparation of the lawsuit.
We are further advised that the already prepared lawsuit
was seen by one of our client's newsmen and that the filing
of the suit was announced either just prior to or contempor- .
aneously with the filing of the suit.

We therefore see no reason to forward any tapes of
news broadcasts pertaining to this incident. Further, for
any damages which you may have sustained, we respectfully
suggest that you look to Mr. Skolnick.

Very truly yours,

CARMELL & CHARONE

SC:imd Sherman Carmell
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